
Participating School Districts:      Huntington Beach Union / Irvine / Newport-Mesa / Saddleback Valley / Tustin Unified 

Board of Trustees:    Bonnie Castrey / Lauren Brooks / Michelle Barto / Suzie Swartz / Lynn Davis 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

AGENDA 

April 20, 2023 

8:30 a.m. Closed Session 
9:30 a.m. Open Session  



1001 Presidio Square, Costa Mesa, CA 92626 · (714) 979-1955 · www.coastlinerop.net Brian K. Dozer, D.Mgt. Superintendent 

TO: Board of Trustees 

FROM: Brian Dozer 

DATE: April 12, 2023 

SUBJECT: Board Package 

Enclosed are the agenda and supporting materials for the Thursday, April 20, 2023, 
regular Board of Trustees meeting. The board meeting will begin with a closed session at 
8:30 a.m. Open session is scheduled to begin at 9:30 a.m. 

I am looking forward to seeing you on Thursday, April 20, 2023. 

Enclosure 

Participating School Districts: Huntington Beach Union / Irvine / Newport-Mesa / Saddleback Valley / Tustin Unified 

Board of Trustees:  Bonnie Castrey / Lauren Brooks / Michelle Barto / Suzie Swartz / Lynn Davis 

http://www.coastlinerop.net/


COASTLINE REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 
Paul E. Snyder Administrative Center, 1001 Presidio Square, Costa Mesa 92626-1584 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
Thursday, April 20, 2023 
8:30 a.m. Closed Session 
9:30 a.m.  Open Session 

PUBLIC COMMUNICATION TO THE BOARD - Anyone desiring to address the Board on any item will be granted three minutes to make 
a presentation to the Board. If the topic relates to a particular agenda item, you have the option of requesting to be called upon to make 
your remarks at the time the item is discussed by the Board. (Education Code §35145.5, Government Code §5495.3) 

Meetings are recorded for use in the official minutes. 

AGENDA 

1. BOARD MEETING CALLED TO ORDER

Meeting is called to order by _______________________________    at  _______ a.m.

2. ROLL CALL: Michelle Barto, President   _____ 
Suzie Swartz, Vice President _____ 
Bonnie Castrey, Clerk _____ 
Lauren Brooks, Member  _____ 
Lynn Davis, Member _____ 

Coastline ROP: Brian Dozer, Superintendent 
J. S. Coke, Director of Educational Services 
Sesar Morfin, Chief Business Official 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS – Anyone desiring to address the
Board on any closed session item will be granted three minutes to make a presentation to
the Board.

4. CLOSED SESSION   Discussion 
A. Public Employee Evaluation: Superintendent (Government Code §54957)
B. Public Employee Evaluation: (Government Code §54957)
C. Public Employee Employment/Discipline/Dismissal/Release (Government Code §54957)

5. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION   Discussion 
A. Reporting out of Closed Session

6. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

7. ADOPTION OF AGENDA – Recommend the agenda be adopted as submitted.

Motion by__________________   Seconded by_________________    Vote_______

8. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Anyone desiring to address the Board on any item not on the
agenda will be granted three minutes to make a presentation to the Board.



INFORMATION ITEMS 

9. LOGO CONTEST WINNER RECOGNITION

10. ENTREPRENEURIAL LEARNING INITIATIVE PRESENTATION (ELI)

11. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT – Brian Dozer

12. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES’ UPDATE – J. S. Coke

DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 

13. Board Meeting Date/Time Changes Discussion/Action 

Motion by__________________   Seconded by_________________    Vote_______ 

CONSENT CALENDAR Action 

All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered by the Board to be items that will be 
enacted by the Board in one motion.  There will be no discussion of these items prior to the time the 
Board votes on the motion unless members of the Board or staff request specific items be discussed 
and/or removed from the Consent Calendar. 
It is recommended that the Board approve: 

14. Minutes from March 9, 2023, Board of Trustees meeting
15. Ratification of purchase order report ending March 31, 2023
16. Ratification of check report ending March 31, 2023
17. Ratification of the Vital Link Exhibit Day Program services and activities for February 2023 –

June 2023
18. Annual EDJOIN service agreement with San Joaquin County Office of Education in the 

amount of $1,200
19. Orange County Business Council annual membership in the amount of $5,000
20. Language Services Interpretation/Translation Agreement between Orange County 

Department of Education and Coastline ROP effective March 1, 2023 – June 30, 2023, not to 
exceed $4,500

21. English language learner waiver teacher roster
22. New internship sites
23. Personnel Register #9 – 2022-2023 (Approval of employee appointments, release, 

retirements, terminations, leaves, transfers, promotions, stipends, additional/overtime 
assignments)

24. Approval of travel conference report

Motion by__________________   Seconded by_________________    Vote_______

NEW BUSINESS Information 

ADJOURNMENT 

Motion by_________________ Seconded by_________________ Vote_______ at ____a.m. 

Next Scheduled Meeting:  May 18, 2023 

Public Records related to the public session agenda that is distributed to the Governing Board less than 72 hours before a 
regular meeting may be inspected by the public at 1001 Presidio Square, Costa Mesa, during normal business hours 
(7:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.) or on our website https://www.coastlinerop.net/ 

https://www.coastlinerop.net/


COASTLINE REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 
2023 BOARD CALENDAR 

January 19 (3rd Thursday) - Board Meeting

February 16 (3rd Thursday) - Board Meeting
Textbook Inventory

March 9 (2nd Thursday) - Board Meeting
Interim Budget Review
2022-23 Coastline ROP Priorities Update

April 20 (3rd Thursday) - Board Meeting

May 18 (3rd Thursday) - Board Meeting
Review Superintendent’s Evaluation Process
Employ Summer Semester Staff

June 15 (3rd Thursday) - Board Meeting
Public Hearing for 2023-2024 Budget
Adopt 2023-2024 Budget
Authorize Superintendent to Approve Travel and
Conferences
2023-2024 School Calendar
Discussion of Superintendent’s Evaluation
Interagency Agreements Appendix A for 2023-2024

July 20 (3rd Thursday) - Board Meeting

August 17 (3rd Thursday) - Board Meeting
Administrative Contract Extensions
Board Input for 2023-2024 Coastline ROP Priorities

September 14 (2nd Thursday) - Board Meeting
Superintendent’s Evaluation
2022-2023 Unaudited Actuals Report

October 19 (3rd Thursday) - Board Meeting

November 16 (3rd Thursday) - Board Meeting

December 14 (2nd Thursday) - Organizational Meeting
Audit Report
Interim Budget Review

Meeting Time: 9:30 a.m. 

Board approved: 12/15/2022 

13.0



COASTLINE REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

Minutes 
March 9, 2023 

The Board of Trustees of Coastline Regional Occupational Program met in regular session on 
March 9, 2023, in the boardroom at 1001 Presidio Square, Costa Mesa, California. The 
meeting was called to order at 8:45 a.m. by Michelle Barto. 

Present Members Other 
Michelle Barto Brian Dozer Rocky Murray Krista Ganga Curt Morrison 
Suzie Swartz J. S. Coke Ulises Garcia Siteria Edwards Luke Wheeler 
Bonnie Castrey Sesar Morfin Lisa Snowden Jeanne Bennett Angela Samuel 
Lauren Brooks Debbie Ludwig James Newton Rachel Kreger 
Jonathan Stone Grant Litfin James Piccola 

CLOSED SESSION There was nothing to report out of closed session. Open session 
convened at 9:34 a.m. 

ADOPTION OF 
AGENDA 

It was moved by Member Brooks, seconded by Member Swartz, to 
adopt the agenda as presented. Motion carried 5-0.  

SUPERINTENDENT’S 
REPORT 

CTE Month marketing celebrations wrapped up with great impact 
across our social media platforms. Overall, our marketing efforts 
garnered over 9,000 impressions. More importantly, our 
engagement numbers were up across every platform, with the 
biggest increases on Facebook and Instagram. This Spring, our 
social media will focus on the impact of ROP classes on students 
in posts in collaboration with CAROCP.  

Dr. Dozer has been actively visiting high schools over the last 
month and will continue doing so for the rest of this school year. He 
has five scheduled visits, and a few new teachers will be added as 
they begin teaching for us.  

The pool of applicants has been narrowed for our next leader of 
educational services, and the interview process will begin later this 
month. The hope is to identify a candidate by May so there can be 
an overlap with Mr. Coke before his departure.  

Dr. Dozer was excited to show the Board the designs for our logo 
competition later in the morning. He reminded the Board the 
winning logo designer would receive a $500 scholarship, and we 
would use their logo in select social media, events, and other ways 
going forward. We would also honor the designer at the student 
showcase and celebrate their award at the April 20 Coastline ROP 
board meeting. 

On March 10, we will begin marketing recruitment for the CNA 
Adult Ed class we plan to offer this Spring beginning April 17. We 
are excited to restart our adult education efforts and believe there 14.0



EDUCATIONAL      
SERVICES’ REPORT 

is a real market need for this class and others, such as EMT, 
dental, technology sales, and even AI.  

On March 21, Dr. Dozer will join CAROCP for legislative meetings 
in Sacramento to discuss AB 377 and other potential legislation 
that would affect Coastline ROP. We have scheduled meetings 
with Assemblymembers Tri Ta, Kate Sanchez, Avelino Valencia, 
Phillip Chen, Diane Dixon, and Senators Dave Min, Diane 
Blakespear, and Janet Nguyen or their staff. Dr. Dozer will provide 
an update on the visits in his April report.  

Dr. Dozer concluded his report with a quote from an article from 
Harvard Business Review that was shared with him by Trustee 
Davis regarding the “new collar workforce,” which discusses a 
skills-first, rather than a college degree, approach to hiring and 
people management: “There is a straightforward, practical way that 
firms can foster prosperity and diversity while also unlocking a 
huge and capable talent pool. The secret is focusing on skills.” This 
spoke to what Dr. Dozer has noticed, a growing realization of our 
businesses that their talent pipeline really begins in high school. 
And the work that Coastline ROP does with our districts is aligned 
with this approach.   

On March 3rd and March 4th, we held professional development for 
our teachers and career specialists. We tried a new format of 
Friday 3:00 – 6:00 p.m. with a repeat on Saturday from 9:00 a.m. -
noon. The staff enjoyed the choice and the selection of topics. 
They learned about working with challenging students, students in 
crisis, classroom management, and the fentanyl crisis, among 
other areas. We are pleased with the results and with the rich 
collaboration that took place.  

The culinary pathway at Newport Harbor High School is at the 
Prostart competition, and we wish them well.  

Ocean View students were successful in FCCLA regionals, with 
2nd place in bread and 3rd place in appetizers. They are headed to 
the State FCCLA in Riverside along with Newport Harbor in April.  

Our Creekside and Laguna Hills CNA students start clinicals the 
week of March 6 at Regents Point in Irvine and Palm Terrace in 
Laguna Hills.  

Fall registration begins at the end of March, and our career 
specialists are in full-swing recruiting students. Registration and 
recruitment were also top on the agenda at our career specialist 
gathering on March 1.  

The middle school exhibit days are going well. Six exhibit days are 
completed, and six remain. Students are enjoying them and 
learning a lot about CTE from Vital Link and learning about 
Coastline ROP from our on-site staff, who shared classes students 

14.1



BOARD MEETING 
CALENDAR 2023 

SECOND INTERIM 
BUDGET 

K12 STRONG 
WORKFORCE 
PROGRAM SUB-
AGREEMENT 

MODIFICATION OF 
CONTRACT 

can enroll in as ninth graders. We see this as a huge benefit for 
their CTE exposure.  

On February 21 - 24, Mr. Coke chaired the WASC self-study visit 
for San Bernardino County ROP and enjoyed collaborating and 
supporting their innovative work there, including offering classes 
for incarcerated adults.  

It is always great when a teacher hears from a student. Below are 
excerpts from an email that a former University High School 
student from 2020, Shavan Tahbaz, sent to automotive internship 
teacher Tom Misich:   

“Dear Mr. Misich:  I would like to take this opportunity to 
express my appreciation for what you have taught me 
during my time in your class. Without your great instruction 
and guidance, I don’t know how else we, as a class, could 
have learned. Your kindness and hard work to help me and 
my other classmates was greatly appreciated; aside from 
the unfortunate event of COVID ruining the rest of the year 
and fun, you put your best efforts to keep the online zoom 
atmosphere the same. Even though we never got to work on 
actual cars during my time in the auto shop, you managed 
to make the class a fun environment which made it so much 
more enjoyable and easier to learn with.” 

Messages like this remind us why we do what we do. 

The day’s presentation is presented by Curt Morrison, EMT 
teacher at Presidio, sharing about the public service pathway, 
including Emergency Medical Responder, Emergency Medical 
Technician, and Fire Science. Joining him are students Luke 
Wheeler from Newport Harbor High School and Angela Samuel 
from Huntington Beach High School. 

There was no action taken. 

It was moved by Member Swartz, seconded by Member Brooks, to 
approve a positive certification for the second interim budget, as 
presented, with appropriate criteria and standards. Motion carried 
5-0.

It was moved by Member Castrey, seconded by Member Brooks, 
to approve the sub-agreement with Rancho Santiago Community 
College District for Round 5 K12 SWP grant funds. Motion carried 
5-0.

It was moved by Member Castrey, seconded by Member Brooks, 
to approve the contract for Sesar Morfin, including a change in title 
from Director of Business Services to Chief Business Official. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

14.2



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
CLERK 

REVISION TO 
COASTLINE ROP 
COMPENSATION 
SCHEDULE 

RESOLUTION 
CONSENT CALENDAR 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

ADJOURNMENT   

It was moved by Member Swartz, seconded by Member Brooks, to 
approve the new Accounts Payable Clerk position and job 
description. Motion carried 5-0. 

It was moved by Member Swartz, seconded by Member Castrey, 
to approve the revised compensation schedule as presented. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

It was moved by Member Castrey, seconded by Member Brooks, 
to approve the resolution consent calendar as presented. Motion 
carried 5-0. The roll call vote follows: 
Ayes: Members Barto, Swartz, Castrey, Brooks, and Stone. 

• Resolution #4 / 2022-2023: Budget Adjustment
• Resolution #5 / 2022-2023: Budget Transfer
• Resolution #6 / 2022-2023: Signature Authorization

It was moved by Member Brooks, seconded by Member Swartz, to 
approve the Consent Calendar as presented. Motion carried 5-0.  

• Minutes from February 16, 2023, Board of Trustees meeting
• Ratification of purchase order report ending February 28,

2023
• Ratification of check report ending February 28, 2023
• Field trip requests for Ocean View High School Culinary Arts

students to attend the FCCLA State Leadership Conference
in Riverside, CA, on April 22 -25, 2023

• Inventory deletion report
• Personnel Register #8 – 2022-2023 (Approval of employee

appointments, release, retirements, terminations, leaves,
transfers, promotions, stipends, additional/overtime
assignments)

It was moved by Member Brooks, seconded by Member Swartz, to 
adjourn the meeting. Motion carried 5-0.  

The meeting adjourned at 10:39 a.m. 

__________________________________ 
Clerk/Secretary 

14.3



N
U

M
B

E
R

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

P
SE

U
D

O
 / 

O
B

JE
C

T
 D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
A

M
O

U
N

T
T

O
T

A
L

V
E

N
D

O
R

F
R

O
M

03
/0

1/
20

23
T

O
03

/3
1/

20
23

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 T

R
U

ST
E

E
S 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

04
/2

0/
20

23

C
O

A
ST

L
IN

E
 R

.O
.P

.
P

U
R

C
H

A
SE

 O
R

D
E

R
 D

E
T

A
IL

 R
E

P
O

R
T

P
O

P
O

N
U

M
B

E
R

R
iz

za
/H

A
A

S 
E

ng
in

ee
ri

ng
 C

om
pe

ti 
/ M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S 
&

01
66

63
0 

43
00

G
O

 K
A

R
T

 S
U

P
P

L
Y

14
5.

46
S9

5C
04

55
14

5.
46

R
iz

za
/H

A
A

S 
E

ng
in

ee
ri

ng
 C

om
pe

ti 
/ M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S 
&

01
66

63
0 

43
00

K
A

R
T

IN
G

 W
A

R
E

H
O

U
SE

76
3.

89
S9

5C
04

66
76

3.
89

V
an

 D
er

 M
er

w
e/

C
H

S 
C

T
E

IG
 7

 / 
M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S 
&

 S
U

PP
L

IE
S

01
22

01
00

11
 4

30
0

C
H

E
F

'S
 T

O
Y

S
45

.1
9

S9
5C

05
32

45
.1

9

M
ed

ia
 R

es
ou

rc
e 

C
en

te
r/

F.
27

00
 / 

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s-

C
on

su
m

ab
le

01
60

80
20

 4
33

0
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
1,

01
2.

63
S9

5C
05

33
1,

01
2.

63

M
or

en
o/

E
ST

 H
S 

N
M

U
SD

 C
T

E
IG

 7
 / 

In
te

rn
et

 -
01

11
04

00
05

 5
88

8
JA

M
F

 S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

 L
L

C
63

0.
00

S9
5C

05
34

63
0.

00

M
or

en
o/

E
ST

 H
S 

N
M

U
SD

 C
T

E
IG

 7
 / 

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s-

01
11

04
00

05
 4

33
0

A
P

P
L

E
 C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
 I

N
C

30
7.

09
S9

5C
05

35
30

7.
09

In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l S
up

po
rt

 / 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s-
C

on
su

m
ab

le
01

66
00

00
 4

33
0

O
F

F
IC

E
 D

E
P

O
T

86
.1

8
S9

5C
05

36
86

.1
8

M
ar

ke
tin

g-
St

ud
en

t R
ec

ru
itm

en
t /

 O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s-

C
on

su
m

ab
le

01
79

80
00

 4
33

0
4I

M
P

R
IN

T
, I

N
C

.
2,

35
1.

04
S9

5C
05

37
1,

17
5.

52

M
ar

ke
tin

g-
B

us
in

es
s 

Pa
rt

ne
rs

 / 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s-
C

on
su

m
ab

le
01

79
80

20
 4

33
0

1,
17

5.
52

M
ar

ke
tin

g-
St

ud
en

t R
ec

ru
itm

en
t /

 R
E

FR
E

SH
M

E
N

T
S 

M
T

G
S 

-
01

79
80

00
 4

36
0

A
M

A
Z

O
N

44
9.

44
S9

5C
05

38
44

9.
44

C
en

tr
al

iz
ed

 D
at

a 
Pr

oc
es

si
ng

 / 
O

T
H

E
R

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

E
D

01
78

09
60

 5
89

0
R

E
SI

L
IE

N
T

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S 

IN
C

40
0.

00
S9

5C
05

41
40

0.
00

Sc
ho

ol
 A

dm
in

 S
W

P 
K

12
 C

oo
rd

 4
 / 

M
E

M
B

E
R

SH
IP

S 
-

01
60

01
20

0 
53

95
H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 B
E

A
C

H
 C

H
A

M
B

E
R

 O
F

 C
O

37
5.

00
S9

5C
05

42
37

5.
00

E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

&
 D

is
as

te
r 

Pr
ep

 / 
O

T
H

E
R

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

E
D

01
97

09
00

 5
89

0
B

E
R

T
 W

O
R

K
P

L
A

C
E

 S
A

F
E

T
Y

 S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
99

5.
00

S9
5C

05
43

99
5.

00

M
ur

ph
y/

PH
S 

IU
SD

 C
T

E
IG

 7
 / 

M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S 

&
 S

U
PP

L
IE

S
01

22
08

00
04

 4
30

0
B

 &
 H

 P
H

O
T

O
1,

89
6.

06
S9

5C
05

44
1,

89
6.

06

A
ya

la
,M

ar
is

sa
 x

M
ul

l  
/C

H
S 

IU
SD

 / 
IN

T
E

R
N

E
T

-B
A

SE
D

01
22

01
00

10
 5

88
9

E
F

O
O

D
H

A
N

D
L

E
R

S 
IN

C
.

38
5.

00
S9

5C
05

45
38

5.
00

Fe
rn

an
de

z-
B

oc
an

eg
ra

/R
O

P 
N

M
U

SD
 /

01
11

06
00

00
 5

89
1

C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 D
E

P
T

 O
F

 P
U

B
L

IC
 H

E
A

L
47

2.
00

S9
5C

05
46

23
6.

00
B

ur
ns

/R
O

P 
N

M
U

SD
 / 

T
A

X
E

S/
FE

E
S/

PE
R

M
IT

S
01

11
06

00
01

 5
89

1
23

6.
00

B
eh

re
ns

/H
B

H
S 

C
T

E
IG

 7
 / 

M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S 

&
 S

U
PP

L
IE

S
01

33
03

00
05

 4
30

0
A

M
A

Z
O

N
16

1.
29

S9
5C

05
47

16
1.

29

V
an

 D
er

 M
er

w
e/

O
V

H
S 

H
B

U
H

SD
 C

7 
/ M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S 
&

01
33

05
00

03
 4

30
0

A
M

A
Z

O
N

11
1.

59
S9

5C
05

48
11

1.
59

C
en

tr
al

iz
ed

 D
at

a 
Pr

oc
es

si
ng

 / 
IN

T
E

R
N

E
T

-B
A

SE
D

01
78

09
60

 5
88

9
SL

A
C

K
23

4.
00

S9
5C

05
49

23
4.

00

W
al

dn
er

/P
H

S 
IU

SD
 C

T
E

IG
 7

 / 
M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S 
&

 S
U

PP
L

IE
S

01
22

08
00

05
 4

30
0

A
M

A
Z

O
N

1,
62

8.
89

S9
5C

05
50

1,
62

8.
89

W
al

dn
er

/P
H

S 
IU

SD
 C

T
E

IG
 7

 / 
M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S 
&

 S
U

PP
L

IE
S

01
22

08
00

05
 4

30
0

A
M

A
Z

O
N

28
4.

10
S9

5C
05

51
28

4.
10

M
ur

ph
y/

PH
S 

IU
SD

 C
T

E
IG

 7
 / 

M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S 

&
 S

U
PP

L
IE

S
01

22
08

00
04

 4
30

0
A

M
A

Z
O

N
27

1.
70

S9
5C

05
52

27
1.

70

SX
M

O
R

F
<

V
er

. 0
20

70
3>

PO
01

0
Pa

ge
 N

o.
:

1
C

ur
re

nt
 D

at
e:

04
/0

6/
20

23
07

:3
8:

35
C

ur
re

nt
 T

im
e:

15.0



N
U

M
B

E
R

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

P
SE

U
D

O
 / 

O
B

JE
C

T
 D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
A

M
O

U
N

T
T

O
T

A
L

V
E

N
D

O
R

F
R

O
M

03
/0

1/
20

23
T

O
03

/3
1/

20
23

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 T

R
U

ST
E

E
S 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

04
/2

0/
20

23

C
O

A
ST

L
IN

E
 R

.O
.P

.
P

U
R

C
H

A
SE

 O
R

D
E

R
 D

E
T

A
IL

 R
E

P
O

R
T

P
O

P
O

N
U

M
B

E
R

V
an

 D
er

 M
er

w
e/

C
H

S 
C

T
E

IG
 7

 / 
M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S 
&

 S
U

PP
L

IE
S

01
22

01
00

11
 4

30
0

A
M

A
Z

O
N

43
1.

00
S9

5C
05

53
43

1.
00

D
ok

es
 A

nn
et

e/
E

ST
 N

M
U

SD
 C

T
E

IG
 7

 / 
M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S 
&

01
11

04
00

09
 4

30
0

A
M

A
Z

O
N

31
0.

14
S9

5C
05

54
31

0.
14

M
ai

n 
Si

te
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 / 

SU
PP

L
IE

S 
- 

B
L

D
G

01
91

09
70

 4
37

0
A

M
A

Z
O

N
11

.2
9

S9
5C

05
55

11
.2

9

In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l S
up

po
rt

 / 
R

E
FR

E
SH

M
E

N
T

S 
M

T
G

S 
- 

FO
O

D
01

66
00

00
 4

36
0

C
O

R
N

E
R

 B
A

K
E

R
Y

19
3.

95
S9

5C
05

56
19

3.
95

R
ev

en
ue

 0
10

5 
(6

35
0)

 / 
PR

E
PA

ID
 E

X
PE

N
SE

S
01

99
99

90
 9

33
0

F
 &

 M
 C

R
E

D
IT

 C
A

R
D

30
0.

00
S9

5C
05

57
30

0.
00

In
st

ru
ct

io
n 

Su
pp

or
t M

is
c 

C
O

V
ID

 / 
O

T
H

E
R

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

E
D

01
60

19
05

6 
58

90
M

IC
H

A
E

L
 H

A
SS

, P
H

.D
.

50
0.

00
S9

5C
05

58
50

0.
00

R
ui

z 
A

/I
rv

in
e 

C
S 

/ O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s-

C
on

su
m

ab
le

01
74

27
12

 4
33

0
A

M
A

Z
O

N
26

.9
3

S9
5C

05
59

24
.9

2

R
ui

z 
A

/C
re

ek
si

de
 C

ar
 S

pe
c 

/ O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s-

C
on

su
m

ab
le

01
74

27
92

 4
33

0
2.

01

W
al

dn
er

/P
H

S 
IU

SD
 C

T
E

IG
 7

 / 
M

IS
C

 P
R

IN
T

IN
G

 S
U

PP
L

IE
S

01
22

08
00

05
 4

30
9

IR
V

IN
E

 U
N

IF
IE

D
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
22

7.
70

S9
5C

05
60

22
7.

70

In
st

ru
ct

io
n 

Su
pp

or
t M

is
c 

C
O

V
ID

 / 
O

T
H

E
R

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

E
D

01
60

19
05

6 
58

90
A

M
Y

 A
R

D
E

L
L

, P
H

.D
.

50
0.

00
S9

5C
05

61
50

0.
00

In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l S
up

po
rt

 / 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s-
C

on
su

m
ab

le
01

66
00

00
 4

33
0

A
M

A
Z

O
N

41
.3

6
S9

5C
05

62
33

.8
3

K
re

ge
/P

ro
gr

am
 A

ss
t-

SS
 S

W
P 

3 
/ O

ff
ic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s-
C

on
su

m
ab

le
01

68
21

9 
43

30
6.

03

K
re

ge
/P

ro
gr

A
ss

t-
In

st
r 

Su
p 

SW
P3

 / 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s-
01

68
22

0 
43

30
1.

50

R
ab

bi
tt/

C
H

S 
IU

SD
 C

T
E

IG
 7

 / 
M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S 
&

 S
U

PP
L

IE
S

01
22

01
00

15
 4

30
0

A
M

A
Z

O
N

25
0.

01
S9

5C
05

64
25

0.
01

M
ai

ns
ite

/S
ch

oo
l A

dm
in

 F
27

00
 / 

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s-

C
on

su
m

ab
le

01
91

09
10

 4
33

0
A

M
A

Z
O

N
23

.5
9

S9
5C

05
65

23
.5

9

Z
im

m
er

m
an

/R
O

P 
N

M
U

SD
 / 

M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S 

&
 S

U
PP

L
IE

S
01

11
06

00
05

 4
30

0
A

M
A

Z
O

N
25

8.
55

S9
5C

05
66

25
8.

55

St
ud

en
t A

w
ar

ds
-E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s 

/ O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s-

C
on

su
m

ab
le

01
64

60
50

 4
33

0
K

2 
A

W
A

R
D

S
51

5.
91

S9
5C

05
67

51
5.

91

A
ll 

In
st

ru
ct

io
n 

C
O

V
ID

 / 
C

O
N

FE
R

E
N

C
E

S 
&

 M
E

E
T

IN
G

S
01

60
19

08
5 

52
20

F
 &

 M
 C

R
E

D
IT

 C
A

R
D

17
4.

77
S9

5C
05

68
17

4.
77

A
ll 

In
st

ru
ct

io
n 

C
O

V
ID

 / 
C

O
N

FE
R

E
N

C
E

S 
&

 M
E

E
T

IN
G

S
01

60
19

08
5 

52
20

C
O

R
N

E
R

 B
A

K
E

R
Y

39
7.

90
S9

5C
05

69
39

7.
90

M
ai

ns
ite

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
/0

10
5 

/ S
U

PP
L

IE
S 

- 
C

U
ST

O
D

IA
L

01
91

09
50

 4
37

5
A

U
N

T
 F

L
O

W
14

5.
46

S9
5C

05
70

14
5.

46

H
ar

te
l-

H
O

SA
 C

T
E

IG
-7

 N
M

U
SD

 / 
C

O
N

T
R

 S
V

C
S 

- 
FI

E
L

D
01

98
26

2 
58

25
C

A
L

-H
O

SA
 I

N
C

.
5,

04
0.

00
S9

5C
05

71
5,

04
0.

00

C
N

A
 F

ee
-b

as
ed

 S
pr

g 
X

P 
/ A

D
V

E
R

T
IS

IN
G

 -
 M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G
01

65
50

8 
58

40
M

E
T

A
 P

L
A

T
F

O
R

M
S 

IN
C

.
51

.5
9

S9
5C

05
72

51
.5

9

Sp
ra

dl
in

 G
 /T

H
H

S 
SV

U
SD

 C
T

E
IG

 7
 / 

In
te

rn
et

 -
01

44
05

00
07

 5
88

8
A

P
P

L
E

 C
O

M
P

U
T

E
R

 I
N

C
6,

99
9.

65
S9

5C
05

73
6,

99
9.

65

SX
M

O
R

F
<

V
er

. 0
20

70
3>

PO
01

0
Pa

ge
 N

o.
:

2
C

ur
re

nt
 D

at
e:

04
/0

6/
20

23
07

:3
8:

35
C

ur
re

nt
 T

im
e:

15.1



N
U

M
B

E
R

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

P
SE

U
D

O
 / 

O
B

JE
C

T
 D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
A

M
O

U
N

T
T

O
T

A
L

V
E

N
D

O
R

F
R

O
M

03
/0

1/
20

23
T

O
03

/3
1/

20
23

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 T

R
U

ST
E

E
S 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

04
/2

0/
20

23

C
O

A
ST

L
IN

E
 R

.O
.P

.
P

U
R

C
H

A
SE

 O
R

D
E

R
 D

E
T

A
IL

 R
E

P
O

R
T

P
O

P
O

N
U

M
B

E
R

R
iz

za
/H

A
A

S 
E

ng
in

ee
ri

ng
 C

om
pe

ti 
/ M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S 
&

01
66

63
0 

43
00

A
M

A
Z

O
N

32
.3

0
S9

5C
05

74
32

.3
0

R
iz

za
/H

A
A

S 
E

ng
in

ee
ri

ng
 C

om
pe

ti 
/ M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S 
&

01
66

63
0 

43
00

W
A

L
M

A
R

T
70

.8
9

S9
5C

05
75

70
.8

9

M
ar

ke
tin

g-
St

ud
en

t R
ec

ru
itm

en
t /

 O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s-

C
on

su
m

ab
le

01
79

80
00

 4
33

0
A

M
A

Z
O

N
43

.0
9

S9
5C

05
76

21
.5

5

M
ar

ke
tin

g-
B

us
in

es
s 

Pa
rt

ne
rs

 / 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s-
C

on
su

m
ab

le
01

79
80

20
 4

33
0

21
.5

4

D
ir

ec
to

r,
 C

N
A

/M
at

th
ew

s 
/ M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S 
&

 S
U

PP
L

IE
S

01
05

90
02

 4
30

0
Z

A
Z

Z
L

E
.C

O
M

3.
02

S9
5C

05
77

3.
02

R
ev

en
ue

 0
10

5 
(6

35
0)

 / 
PR

E
PA

ID
 E

X
PE

N
SE

S
01

99
99

90
 9

33
0

SO
F

T
C

H
O

IC
E

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

IO
N

5,
58

2.
71

S9
5C

05
78

5,
58

2.
71

A
ll 

In
st

r/
SW

P 
R

ou
nd

 4
 R

O
P 

/ O
T

H
E

R
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
E

D
01

60
00

60
00

 5
89

0
C

Y
B

E
R

 F
O

R
W

A
R

D
 A

C
A

D
E

M
Y

 L
L

C
20

,0
00

.0
0

S9
5C

05
79

20
,0

00
.0

0

D
SR

 F
ac

ili
ty

 R
en

ta
l/F

39
00

 / 
FA

C
IL

IT
Y

 R
E

N
T

A
L

01
64

60
70

 5
63

0
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 C
O

ST
A

 M
E

SA
82

0.
00

S9
5C

05
80

82
0.

00

C
en

tr
al

iz
ed

 D
at

a 
Pr

oc
es

si
ng

 / 
O

T
H

 C
O

N
T

R
01

78
09

60
 5

89
5

G
O

D
A

D
D

Y
16

7.
76

S9
5C

05
81

16
7.

76

M
ar

ke
tin

g-
St

ud
en

t R
ec

ru
itm

en
t /

 O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s-

C
on

su
m

ab
le

01
79

80
00

 4
33

0
U

P
R

IN
T

IN
G

.C
O

M
19

4.
21

S9
5C

05
82

97
.1

0
M

ar
ke

tin
g-

B
us

in
es

s 
Pa

rt
ne

rs
 / 

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s-

C
on

su
m

ab
le

01
79

80
20

 4
33

0
97

.1
1

M
ai

n 
Si

te
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 / 

SU
PP

L
IE

S 
- 

B
L

D
G

01
91

09
70

 4
37

0
A

M
A

Z
O

N
26

0.
85

S9
5C

05
83

26
0.

85

Fi
sc

al
 A

dm
in

/C
O

V
ID

 / 
N

O
N

 C
A

P 
E

Q
U

IP
 -

 F
U

R
N

IT
U

R
E

01
60

19
07

5 
44

10
U

L
IN

E
2,

32
7.

41
S9

5C
05

84
2,

32
7.

41

C
en

tr
al

iz
ed

 D
at

a 
Pr

oc
es

si
ng

 / 
In

te
rn

et
 -

 S
of

tw
ar

e/
L

ic
en

se
s

01
78

09
60

 5
88

8
SM

A
R

T
D

E
P

L
O

Y
 L

L
C

2,
78

4.
00

S9
5C

05
85

2,
78

4.
00

In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l S
up

po
rt

 / 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s-
C

on
su

m
ab

le
01

66
00

00
 4

33
0

A
M

A
Z

O
N

56
.0

2
S9

5C
05

86
56

.0
2

D
oz

er
/S

up
er

in
te

nd
en

t /
 O

ff
ic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s-
C

on
su

m
ab

le
01

76
09

33
 4

33
0

ST
A

P
L

E
S 

B
U

SI
N

E
SS

 A
D

V
A

N
T

A
G

E
47

1.
46

S9
5C

05
88

47
1.

46

H
O

SA
 E

ST
 B

ill
 B

ac
k 

X
P 

/ C
O

N
T

R
 S

V
C

S 
- 

FI
E

L
D

 T
R

IP
S

01
98

27
0 

58
25

C
A

L
-H

O
SA

 I
N

C
.

1,
00

0.
00

S9
5C

05
89

1,
00

0.
00

A
ll 

C
PR

 -
 C

O
V

ID
 R

E
L

IE
F 

/ M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S 

&
 S

U
PP

L
IE

S
01

60
19

07
8 

43
00

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 H

E
A

R
T

 A
SS

O
C

IA
T

IO
N

27
9.

61
S9

5C
05

90
27

9.
61

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

T
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

F-
77

00
 / 

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s-

C
on

su
m

ab
le

01
78

09
40

 4
33

0
F

 &
 M

 C
R

E
D

IT
 C

A
R

D
16

7.
01

S9
5C

05
91

16
7.

01

Fi
sc

al
 A

dm
in

/C
O

V
ID

 / 
N

O
N

-C
A

P 
E

Q
U

IP
/C

om
p 

&
 P

er
ip

he
al

01
60

19
07

5 
44

30
C

D
W

 G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

56
0.

34
S9

5C
05

92
56

0.
34

R
iz

za
/H

A
A

S 
E

ng
in

ee
ri

ng
 C

om
pe

ti 
/ M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S 
&

01
66

63
0 

43
00

A
M

A
Z

O
N

23
.6

8
S9

5C
05

94
23

.6
8

R
iz

za
/H

A
A

S 
E

ng
in

ee
ri

ng
 C

om
pe

ti 
/ M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S 
&

01
66

63
0 

43
00

B
M

I 
K

A
R

T
S 

&
 P

A
R

T
S

47
.9

5
S9

5C
05

95
47

.9
5

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

T
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

C
O

V
ID

 / 
N

E
W

 E
Q

U
IP

 -
 C

O
M

P 
&

01
60

19
08

7 
64

30
SH

I 
IN

T
E

R
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L

 C
O

R
P

18
,1

85
.4

3
S9

5C
05

96
18

,1
85

.4
3

SX
M

O
R

F
<

V
er

. 0
20

70
3>

PO
01

0
Pa

ge
 N

o.
:

3
C

ur
re

nt
 D

at
e:

04
/0

6/
20

23
07

:3
8:

35
C

ur
re

nt
 T

im
e:

15.2



N
U

M
B

E
R

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

P
SE

U
D

O
 / 

O
B

JE
C

T
 D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
A

M
O

U
N

T
T

O
T

A
L

V
E

N
D

O
R

F
R

O
M

03
/0

1/
20

23
T

O
03

/3
1/

20
23

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 T

R
U

ST
E

E
S 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

04
/2

0/
20

23

C
O

A
ST

L
IN

E
 R

.O
.P

.
P

U
R

C
H

A
SE

 O
R

D
E

R
 D

E
T

A
IL

 R
E

P
O

R
T

P
O

P
O

N
U

M
B

E
R

D
oz

er
/S

up
er

in
te

nd
en

t /
 C

O
N

FE
R

E
N

C
E

S 
&

 M
E

E
T

IN
G

S
01

76
09

33
 5

22
0

F
 &

 M
 C

R
E

D
IT

 C
A

R
D

65
3.

65
S9

5C
05

97
65

3.
65

R
iz

za
/H

A
A

S 
E

ng
in

ee
ri

ng
 C

om
pe

ti 
/ M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S 
&

01
66

63
0 

43
00

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
SC

O
O

T
E

R
P

A
R

T
S.

C
O

M
21

.4
4

S9
5C

05
99

21
.4

4

M
ar

ke
tin

g-
St

ud
en

t R
ec

ru
itm

en
t /

 O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s-

C
on

su
m

ab
le

01
79

80
00

 4
33

0
4I

M
P

R
IN

T
, I

N
C

.
86

7.
99

S9
5C

06
00

43
4.

00

M
ar

ke
tin

g-
B

us
in

es
s 

Pa
rt

ne
rs

 / 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s-
C

on
su

m
ab

le
01

79
80

20
 4

33
0

43
3.

99

M
ar

ke
tin

g-
St

ud
en

t R
ec

ru
itm

en
t /

 O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s-

C
on

su
m

ab
le

01
79

80
00

 4
33

0
A

M
A

Z
O

N
10

7.
74

S9
5C

06
01

53
.8

7
M

ar
ke

tin
g-

B
us

in
es

s 
Pa

rt
ne

rs
 / 

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s-

C
on

su
m

ab
le

01
79

80
20

 4
33

0
53

.8
7

B
ur

ns
/R

O
P 

N
M

U
SD

 / 
PH

Y
SI

C
A

L
 E

X
A

M
S/

M
E

D
IC

A
L

 S
V

C
S

01
11

06
00

01
 5

89
2

N
E

W
P

O
R

T
 U

R
G

E
N

T
 C

A
R

E
1,

20
0.

00
S9

5X
05

29
1,

20
0.

00

Fe
rn

an
de

z-
B

oc
an

eg
ra

/R
O

P 
N

M
U

SD
 / 

PH
Y

SI
C

A
L

01
11

06
00

00
 5

89
2

N
E

W
P

O
R

T
 U

R
G

E
N

T
 C

A
R

E
1,

20
0.

00
S9

5X
05

30
1,

20
0.

00

R
ic

he
y,

K
 x

G
ha

de
ri

fa
rd

/C
H

S 
IU

SD
 / 

PH
Y

SI
C

A
L

01
22

01
00

08
 5

89
2

N
E

W
P

O
R

T
 U

R
G

E
N

T
 C

A
R

E
1,

20
0.

00
S9

5X
05

31
1,

20
0.

00

D
ok

es
 A

nn
et

e/
E

ST
 N

M
U

SD
 C

T
E

IG
 7

 / 
M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S 
&

01
11

04
00

09
 4

30
0

G
A

N
A

H
L

 L
U

M
B

E
R

5,
00

0.
00

S9
5X

05
39

5,
00

0.
00

Ja
sp

er
so

n/
E

ST
 N

M
U

SD
 C

T
E

IG
 7

 / 
M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S 
&

01
11

04
00

08
 4

30
0

G
A

N
A

H
L

 L
U

M
B

E
R

5,
00

0.
00

S9
5X

05
40

5,
00

0.
00

K
im

, S
oo

 x
 E

sc
ot

o/
C

S 
Po

rt
ol

a 
/ M

IL
E

A
G

E
 N

O
N

 T
A

X
A

B
L

E
01

74
28

02
 5

29
0

K
IM

, S
O

O
40

0.
00

S9
5X

05
63

40
0.

00

M
ar

ke
tin

g-
St

ud
en

t R
ec

ru
itm

en
t /

 A
D

V
E

R
T

IS
IN

G
 -

01
79

80
00

 5
84

0
M

E
T

A
 P

L
A

T
F

O
R

M
S 

IN
C

.
50

0.
00

S9
5X

05
87

25
0.

00

M
ar

ke
tin

g-
B

us
in

es
s 

Pa
rt

ne
rs

 / 
A

D
V

E
R

T
IS

IN
G

 -
01

79
80

20
 5

84
0

25
0.

00

98
,6

33
.9

1
F

un
d 

01
 T

ot
al

:

98
,6

33
.9

1
T

ot
al

 A
m

ou
nt

 o
f 

P
ur

ch
as

e 
O

rd
er

s:

15.3



N
U

M
B

E
R

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
03

/3
1/

20
23

T
O

03
/0

1/
20

23
F

R
O

04
/2

0/
20

23

P
SE

U
D

O
 / 

O
B

JE
C

T
 D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
N

U
M

B
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

A
M

O
U

N
T

C
H

A
N

G
E

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 T

R
U

ST
E

E
S

P
O

P
O

P
U

R
C

H
A

SE
 O

R
D

E
R

 D
E

T
A

IL
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 -

 C
H

A
N

G
E

 O
R

D
E

R
S

C
O

A
ST

L
IN

E
 R

.O
.P

.

T
O

T
A

L

E
dw

ar
ds

, S
 / 

H
R

 A
dm

in
is

tr
at

or
 / 

A
D

V
E

R
T

IS
IN

G
 -

IN
D

E
E

D
.C

O
M

+
1,

00
0.

00
01

76
49

30
 5

84
0

5,
56

0.
00

S9
5C

01
14

B
oa

rd
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s 

/ L
E

G
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

M
A

R
G

A
R

E
T

 A
. C

H
ID

E
ST

E
R

 &
 A

SS
O

C
I

+
4,

00
0.

00
01

76
19

20
 5

83
0

7,
00

0.
00

S9
5X

00
00

M
ai

ns
ite

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
/0

10
5 

/ D
R

IN
K

IN
G

 W
A

T
E

R
R

E
A

D
Y

R
E

F
R

E
SH

 B
Y

 N
E

ST
L

E
+

1,
00

0.
00

01
91

09
50

 5
53

1
2,

50
0.

00
S9

5X
00

13

K
in

gs
bu

ry
/N

H
H

S 
N

M
U

SD
 / 

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s-

C
on

su
m

ab
le

SM
A

R
T

 &
 F

IN
A

L
+

2,
00

0.
00

01
11

05
00

00
 4

33
0

5,
00

0.
00

S9
5X

00
65

Sh
or

t-
B

ak
er

/L
H

H
S 

SV
U

SD
 / 

PH
Y

SI
C

A
L

 E
X

A
M

S/
M

E
D

IC
A

L
N

E
W

P
O

R
T

 U
R

G
E

N
T

 C
A

R
E

+
1,

50
0.

00
01

44
02

00
02

 5
89

2
2,

00
0.

00
S9

5X
00

88

C
am

pb
el

l/I
rv

 H
S 

IU
SD

 / 
M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S 
&

 S
U

PP
L

IE
S

O
'R

E
IL

L
Y

 A
U

T
O

 P
A

R
T

S
+

70
0.

00
01

22
02

00
00

 4
30

0
2,

20
0.

00
S9

5X
01

26

V
an

 D
er

 M
er

w
e/

C
H

S 
/ M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S 
&

 S
U

PP
L

IE
S

SM
A

R
T

 &
 F

IN
A

L
+

2,
15

5.
00

01
22

01
00

02
 4

30
0

4,
65

5.
00

S9
5X

01
45

H
er

na
nd

ez
 A

./U
N

I 
C

Sp
ec

ia
lis

t /
 M

IL
E

A
G

E
 N

O
N

 T
A

X
A

B
L

E
H

E
R

N
A

N
D

E
Z

, A
M

A
D

IE
L

 J
O

SE
+

40
0.

00
01

74
26

85
 5

29
0

75
0.

00
S9

5X
04

73

A
ya

la
,M

ar
is

sa
 x

M
ul

l  
/C

H
S 

IU
SD

 / 
M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S 
&

 S
U

PP
L

IE
S

SM
A

R
T

 &
 F

IN
A

L
+

1,
50

0.
00

01
22

01
00

10
 4

30
0

3,
50

0.
00

S9
5X

04
83

14
,2

55
.0

0
F

un
d 

01
 T

ot
al

:
14

,2
55

.0
0

T
ot

al
 A

m
ou

nt
 o

f 
C

ha
ng

e 
O

rd
er

s:

04
/0

6/
20

23
C

ur
re

nt
 D

at
e:

Pa
ge

 N
o.

:
1

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:
<

R
ev

. 0
70

30
3>

07
:4

1:
37

15.4



Fund 01 

COASTLINE REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 

Check Report 3/1/2023 - 3/31/2023 

General 

Total Checks: $430,239.58 

Recommended for 
Board Ratification By 

Board Check Report- MASTER 

16.0



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 3
/1

/2
02

3 
to

 3
/3

1/
20

23

C
O

A
ST

L
IN

E
 R

.O
.P

.
C

on
so

lid
at

ed
 C

he
ck

 R
eg

is
te

r

T
yp

e
W

FC
Z

V
L

L
U

C
G

Y
W

O
H

A
M

A
Z

O
N

V
95

01
26

9
00

03
24

02
95

 0
3/

02
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
2,

13
1.

79
A

L
06

50
28

33
O

H
A

PP
L

E
 C

O
M

PU
T

E
R

 I
N

C
V

95
00

30
3

00
03

24
03

95
 0

3/
02

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

91
,2

57
.7

9
21

03
99

87
0

O
H

B
 &

 H
 P

H
O

T
O

V
95

00
38

2
00

03
24

04
95

 0
3/

02
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
96

4.
85

10
81

/1
00

47
9

O
H

C
O

A
ST

L
IN

E
 R

O
P 

R
E

V
O

L
V

IN
G

 C
A

SH
 F

V
95

00
04

5
00

03
24

05
95

 0
3/

02
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
30

.3
8

10
44

0
O

H
C

O
ST

A
 M

E
SA

 M
O

V
IN

G
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
V

95
01

61
0

00
03

24
06

95
 0

3/
02

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

22
3.

00
00

04
24

3
O

H
C

R
IS

IS
G

O
 I

N
C

.
V

95
02

13
8

00
03

24
07

95
 0

3/
02

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

1,
10

5.
00

O
O

PE
-

O
H

D
O

Z
E

R
, B

R
IA

N
V

95
02

42
5

00
03

24
08

95
 0

3/
02

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

58
.5

7
O

O
PE

-
O

H
L

U
D

W
IG

, D
E

B
B

IE
V

95
00

79
5

00
03

24
09

95
 0

3/
02

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

33
.7

9
13

B
00

27
00

08
50

O
H

R
E

A
D

Y
R

E
FR

E
SH

 B
Y

 N
E

ST
L

E
V

95
01

84
3

00
03

24
10

95
 0

3/
02

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

26
7.

57
95

01
/4

82
O

H
SM

A
R

T
 &

 F
IN

A
L

V
95

00
65

1
00

03
24

11
95

 0
3/

02
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
1,

04
2.

95
A

R
V

/5
61

80
39

3
O

H
SN

A
P 

O
N

 T
O

O
L

S
V

95
00

33
6

00
03

24
12

95
 0

3/
02

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

20
,1

80
.2

7
O

O
PE

-
O

H
V

A
N

 D
E

R
 M

E
R

W
E

, R
O

C
H

E
L

L
E

V
95

02
27

1
00

03
24

13
95

 0
3/

02
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
14

2.
60

81
71

92
33

7
O

H
V

IS
IO

N
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 P

L
A

N
V

95
05

54
6

00
03

24
14

95
 0

3/
02

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

62
8.

16
00

20
47

42
3

O
H

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 H

E
A

R
T

 A
SS

O
C

IA
T

IO
N

V
95

00
23

0
00

03
24

15
95

 0
3/

06
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
2,

85
3.

63
63

35
76

O
H

D
E

PT
 O

F 
JU

ST
IC

E
V

95
00

38
7

00
03

24
16

95
 0

3/
06

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

41
6.

00
R

O
P2

.1
20

23
O

H
D

r.
 B

ra
nd

ee
 R

am
ir

ez
V

95
02

52
4

00
03

24
17

95
 0

3/
06

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

2,
71

6.
86

28
39

56
5

O
H

Fl
in

n 
Sc

ie
nt

if
ic

V
95

02
48

2
00

03
24

18
95

 0
3/

06
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
1,

61
1.

94
IN

96
10

14
08

O
H

M
E

D
C

O
 S

U
PP

L
Y

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y

V
95

01
01

6
00

03
24

19
95

 0
3/

06
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
2,

45
3.

27
78

SI
00

48
O

H
N

E
W

PO
R

T
 M

E
SA

 U
N

IF
IE

D
 S

D
V

95
03

76
0

00
03

24
20

95
 0

3/
06

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

85
,8

09
.7

4
59

2/
59

01
O

H
SM

A
R

T
 &

 F
IN

A
L

V
95

00
65

1
00

03
24

21
95

 0
3/

06
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
32

1.
37

12
46

26
O

H
SO

U
R

C
E

 G
R

A
PH

IC
S

V
95

01
67

6
00

03
24

22
95

 0
3/

06
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
3,

23
0.

64
H

O
SA

-H
A

R
T

E
L

O
H

D
ou

bl
eT

re
e 

by
 H

ilt
on

 H
ot

el
V

95
02

53
3

00
03

24
23

95
 0

3/
07

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

12
,5

86
.9

5
56

14
O

H
V

IT
A

L
 L

IN
K

 O
R

A
N

G
E

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

V
95

00
67

8
00

03
24

24
95

 0
3/

07
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
20

,8
00

.0
0

00
23

97
O

H
A

E
D

 O
ne

 S
to

p 
Sh

op
V

95
02

53
4

00
03

24
25

95
 0

3/
09

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

1,
78

9.
00

68
73

00
19

40
00

05
O

H
A

T
K

IN
SO

N
 A

N
D

E
L

SO
N

 L
O

Y
A

 R
U

U
D

 &
V

95
01

91
9

00
03

24
26

95
 0

3/
09

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

69
.0

0
02

28
23

B
U

D
D

O
H

B
U

D
D

, J
U

L
IA

V
95

01
79

8
00

03
24

27
95

 0
3/

09
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
84

6.
39

R
10

52
17

2
O

H
C

A
L

IC
O

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
V

95
02

32
5

00
03

24
28

95
 0

3/
09

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

2,
59

4.
50

FA
C

00
04

28
84

O
H

C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 D
E

PT
 O

F 
PU

B
L

IC
 H

E
A

L
V

95
01

25
1

00
03

24
29

95
 0

3/
09

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

47
2.

00
07

14
76

03
7

O
H

G
A

N
A

H
L

 L
U

M
B

E
R

V
95

00
51

9
00

03
24

30
95

 0
3/

09
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
2,

06
3.

06
92

01
98

52
O

H
H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 B
E

A
C

H
 C

H
A

M
B

E
R

 O
F 

C
O

V
95

01
13

4
00

03
24

31
95

 0
3/

09
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
37

5.
00

23
00

30
94

91
2

O
H

IN
T

E
R

M
E

D
IA

.N
E

T
 I

N
C

V
95

02
38

2
00

03
24

32
95

 0
3/

09
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
88

2.
67

55
B

22
41

73
6

O
H

K
Y

O
C

E
R

A
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
 S

O
L

U
T

IO
N

S 
W

E
S

V
95

02
45

3
00

03
24

33
95

 0
3/

09
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
14

.0
0

O
O

PE
-

O
H

L
U

D
W

IG
, D

E
B

B
IE

V
95

00
79

5
00

03
24

34
95

 0
3/

09
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
30

.6
9

80
29

33
O

H
R

E
SI

L
IE

N
T

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S 

IN
C

V
95

01
81

9
00

03
24

35
95

 0
3/

09
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
40

0.
00

04
/0

6/
20

23

07
:4

9:
41

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

SX
M

O
R

F 
- 

Se
sa

r 
M

or
fi

n
U

se
r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

1

16.1



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 3
/1

/2
02

3 
to

 3
/3

1/
20

23

C
O

A
ST

L
IN

E
 R

.O
.P

.
C

on
so

lid
at

ed
 C

he
ck

 R
eg

is
te

r

T
yp

e
2/

02
-2

/2
4R

U
IZ

O
H

R
ui

z,
 A

ar
on

V
95

02
50

0
00

03
24

36
95

 0
3/

09
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
56

.9
9

O
O

PE
-

O
H

SC
H

W
E

E
R

S-
G

A
N

G
A

, K
R

IS
T

A
V

95
01

47
2

00
03

24
37

95
 0

3/
09

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

20
2.

59
45

01
/7

37
O

H
SM

A
R

T
 &

 F
IN

A
L

V
95

00
65

1
00

03
24

38
95

 0
3/

09
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
52

.1
7

O
O

PE
-

O
H

V
A

N
 D

E
R

 M
E

R
W

E
, R

O
C

H
E

L
L

E
V

95
02

27
1

00
03

24
39

95
 0

3/
09

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

13
4.

14
1M

L
D

R
F7

G
M

P4
G

O
H

A
M

A
Z

O
N

V
95

01
26

9
00

03
24

40
95

 0
3/

10
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
13

,2
11

.4
8

1X
C

D
-T

1D
N

-9
PJ

J
O

H
A

M
A

Z
O

N
V

95
01

26
9

00
03

24
41

95
 0

3/
14

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

99
2.

47
39

46
91

7
O

H
C

H
E

F'
S 

T
O

Y
S

V
95

00
46

5
00

03
24

42
95

 0
3/

14
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
66

6.
25

10
82

/1
00

48
0

O
H

C
O

A
ST

L
IN

E
 R

O
P 

R
E

V
O

L
V

IN
G

 C
A

SH
 F

V
95

00
04

5
00

03
24

43
95

 0
3/

14
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
9.

48
R

S4
88

44
43

O
H

C
O

R
O

D
A

T
A

 R
E

C
O

R
D

S 
M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 I

N
V

95
02

01
1

00
03

24
44

95
 0

3/
14

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

56
.8

1
T

-2
99

17
O

H
E

FO
O

D
H

A
N

D
L

E
R

S 
IN

C
.

V
95

02
27

2
00

03
24

45
95

 0
3/

14
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
38

5.
00

07
56

68
67

O
H

IN
G

A
R

D
IA

 B
R

O
S 

PR
O

D
U

C
E

 I
N

C
V

95
02

29
3

00
03

24
46

95
 0

3/
14

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

25
5.

26
79

88
8

O
H

IR
V

IN
E

 U
N

IF
IE

D
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
V

95
01

23
1

00
03

24
47

95
 0

3/
14

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

22
7.

70
01

/1
9-

2/
16

K
IM

O
H

K
im

, S
oo

V
95

02
51

3
00

03
24

48
95

 0
3/

14
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
45

.5
9

03
03

23
H

A
SS

O
H

M
ic

ha
el

 H
as

s,
 P

h.
D

.
V

95
02

53
5

00
03

24
49

95
 0

3/
14

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

50
0.

00
40

34
82

4
O

H
N

E
W

PO
R

T
 U

R
G

E
N

T
 C

A
R

E
V

95
01

38
5

00
03

24
50

95
 0

3/
14

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

1,
37

0.
00

35
76

45
23

87
O

H
O

'R
E

IL
L

Y
 A

U
T

O
 P

A
R

T
S

V
95

01
47

5
00

03
24

51
95

 0
3/

14
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
27

7.
33

06
05

-0
00

96
40

42
O

H
R

A
IN

B
O

W
 D

IS
PO

SA
L

 C
O

 I
N

C
V

95
04

45
7

00
03

24
52

95
 0

3/
14

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

46
4.

41
R

FA
29

82
7

O
H

R
ec

ov
er

y 
fo

r 
A

th
le

te
s 

L
L

C
V

95
02

50
7

00
03

24
53

95
 0

3/
14

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

11
,6

12
.3

2
03

03
23

A
R

D
E

L
L

O
H

A
m

y 
A

rd
el

l, 
Ph

.D
.

V
95

02
53

6
00

03
24

54
95

 0
3/

17
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
50

0.
00

67
51

45
O

H
A

T
K

IN
SO

N
 A

N
D

E
L

SO
N

 L
O

Y
A

 R
U

U
D

 &
V

95
01

91
9

00
03

24
55

95
 0

3/
17

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

87
.9

4
64

01
61

O
H

D
E

PT
 O

F 
JU

ST
IC

E
V

95
00

38
7

00
03

24
56

95
 0

3/
17

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

57
6.

00
03

13
23

D
O

Z
E

R
O

H
D

O
Z

E
R

, B
R

IA
N

V
95

02
42

5
00

03
24

57
95

 0
3/

17
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
17

3.
29

IN
V

31
03

02
O

H
JA

M
F

V
95

02
17

2
00

03
24

58
95

 0
3/

17
/2

02
3

M
W

R
V

63
0.

00
O

O
PE

-
O

H
M

ar
is

sa
 A

ya
la

V
95

02
50

9
00

03
24

59
95

 0
3/

17
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
36

9.
39

78
49

57
04

O
H

O
C

C
U

PA
T

IO
N

A
L

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 C
E

N
T

E
R

S 
O

F
V

95
02

23
3

00
03

24
60

95
 0

3/
17

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

72
.0

0
12

63
09

10
10

30
1

O
H

T
IM

E
 W

A
R

N
E

R
 C

A
B

L
E

V
95

01
49

9
00

03
24

61
95

 0
3/

17
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
1,

88
9.

28
99

29
29

24
28

O
H

V
E

R
IZ

O
N

 W
IR

E
L

E
SS

V
95

00
42

2
00

03
24

62
95

 0
3/

17
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
26

6.
07

I2
02

30
66

3
O

H
C

la
ri

us
 M

ob
ile

 H
ea

lth
 C

or
p.

V
95

02
51

4
00

03
24

63
95

 0
3/

20
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
4,

70
3.

32
O

O
PE

-
O

H
D

O
Z

E
R

, B
R

IA
N

V
95

02
42

5
00

03
24

64
95

 0
3/

20
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
77

.8
0

O
O

PE
-

O
H

G
ia

nn
i T

el
lo

V
95

02
53

7
00

03
24

65
95

 0
3/

20
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
30

.0
0

99
56

27
13

O
H

H
O

SA
-F

U
T

U
R

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 P

R
O

FE
SS

IO
N

A
V

95
02

20
7

00
03

24
66

95
 0

3/
20

/2
02

3
M

W
R

V
5,

04
0.

00
55

B
22

46
78

7
O

H
K

Y
O

C
E

R
A

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

 S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S 

W
E

S
V

95
02

45
3

00
03

24
67

95
 0

3/
20

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

1,
82

8.
11

O
O

PE
-

O
H

L
U

D
W

IG
, D

E
B

B
IE

V
95

00
79

5
00

03
24

68
95

 0
3/

20
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
51

.8
9

2/
01

-2
/2

8M
IS

IC
H

O
H

M
IS

IC
H

, T
H

O
M

A
S

V
95

02
18

4
00

03
24

69
95

 0
3/

20
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
40

.0
9

04
/0

6/
20

23

07
:4

9:
41

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

SX
M

O
R

F 
- 

Se
sa

r 
M

or
fi

n
U

se
r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

2

16.2



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 3
/1

/2
02

3 
to

 3
/3

1/
20

23

C
O

A
ST

L
IN

E
 R

.O
.P

.
C

on
so

lid
at

ed
 C

he
ck

 R
eg

is
te

r

T
yp

e
2/

01
-2

/2
8 

12
50

O
H

N
E

W
PO

R
T

 U
R

G
E

N
T

 C
A

R
E

V
95

01
38

5
00

03
24

70
95

 0
3/

20
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
3,

70
5.

00
30

05
20

69
70

01
O

H
O

FF
IC

E
 D

E
PO

T
V

95
03

87
5

00
03

24
71

95
 0

3/
20

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

1,
01

2.
63

O
O

PE
-

O
H

Pa
ul

 G
al

an
te

V
95

02
53

9
00

03
24

72
95

 0
3/

20
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
23

.0
0

1/
23

-3
/0

6R
O

M
A

N
O

H
R

O
M

A
N

, A
U

R
E

L
IA

V
95

02
28

8
00

03
24

73
95

 0
3/

20
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
39

.3
0

O
O

PE
-

O
H

V
A

N
 D

E
R

 M
E

R
W

E
, R

O
C

H
E

L
L

E
V

95
02

27
1

00
03

24
74

95
 0

3/
20

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

83
.6

4
IN

V
31

93
O

H
A

U
N

T
 F

L
O

W
V

95
02

48
8

00
03

24
75

95
 0

3/
23

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

14
0.

00
21

13
37

88
0

O
H

B
 &

 H
 P

H
O

T
O

V
95

00
38

2
00

03
24

76
95

 0
3/

23
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
96

9.
56

23
-1

23
O

H
B

E
R

T
 W

or
kp

la
ce

 S
af

et
y 

So
lu

tio
n

V
95

02
50

1
00

03
24

77
95

 0
3/

23
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
99

5.
00

11
10

O
H

C
yb

er
 F

or
w

ar
d 

A
ca

de
m

y,
 L

L
C

V
95

02
48

5
00

03
24

78
95

 0
3/

23
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
20

,0
00

.0
0

83
46

05
0

O
H

H
O

M
E

 D
E

PO
T

V
95

02
06

3
00

03
24

79
95

 0
3/

23
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
3,

48
2.

77
07

57
53

41
O

H
IN

G
A

R
D

IA
 B

R
O

S 
PR

O
D

U
C

E
 I

N
C

V
95

02
29

3
00

03
24

80
95

 0
3/

23
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
97

2.
68

3/
19

/2
3 

SE
R

V
IC

E
S

O
H

L
Y

N
N

E
 P

O
R

T
E

R
V

95
01

91
2

00
03

24
81

95
 0

3/
23

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

59
5.

00
27

51
08

O
H

N
O

R
T

H
E

R
N

 O
C

 S
E

L
F 

W
C

 A
G

E
N

C
Y

V
95

00
14

8
00

03
24

82
95

 0
3/

23
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
21

,8
99

.0
0

40
50

10
O

H
Sa

w
bo

ne
s

V
95

02
51

1
00

03
24

83
95

 0
3/

23
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
2,

08
1.

45
A

R
V

/5
65

38
48

1
O

H
SN

A
P 

O
N

 T
O

O
L

S
V

95
00

33
6

00
03

24
84

95
 0

3/
23

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

6,
14

5.
04

89
90

O
H

F 
&

 M
 C

re
di

t C
ar

d
V

95
02

32
6

00
03

24
85

95
 0

3/
24

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

4,
47

8.
23

G
FG

Y
FN

E
V

SX
M

J
O

H
A

M
A

Z
O

N
V

95
01

26
9

00
03

24
86

95
 0

3/
27

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

44
0.

91
1Y

D
W

-G
Q

34
-

O
H

A
M

A
Z

O
N

V
95

01
26

9
00

03
24

87
95

 0
3/

27
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
6,

36
6.

89
10

95
53

58
O

H
4I

M
PR

IN
T

, I
N

C
.

V
95

01
12

5
00

03
24

88
95

 0
3/

28
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
2,

35
1.

04
A

L
14

93
90

44
O

H
A

PP
L

E
 C

O
M

PU
T

E
R

 I
N

C
V

95
00

30
3

00
03

24
89

95
 0

3/
28

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

7,
30

6.
74

99
56

27
13

O
H

C
A

L
-H

O
SA

 I
nc

.
V

95
02

54
2

00
03

24
90

95
 0

3/
28

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

5,
04

0.
00

ID
 P

R
O

 M
A

R
C

H
O

H
C

L
C

V
95

02
36

8
00

03
24

91
95

 0
3/

28
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
40

.0
0

O
O

PE
-

O
H

D
O

Z
E

R
, B

R
IA

N
V

95
02

42
5

00
03

24
92

95
 0

3/
28

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

76
5.

33
41

94
74

11
O

H
FI

R
ST

-C
IT

IZ
E

N
S 

B
A

N
K

 &
 T

R
U

ST
 C

O
V

95
02

46
9

00
03

24
93

95
 0

3/
28

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

1,
22

7.
46

M
E

T
L

IF
E

O
H

M
E

T
R

O
PO

L
IT

A
N

 L
IF

E
 I

N
SU

R
A

N
C

E
 C

O
V

95
02

04
0

00
03

24
94

95
 0

3/
28

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

43
0.

84
35

76
-4

58
08

7
O

H
O

'R
E

IL
L

Y
 A

U
T

O
 P

A
R

T
S

V
95

01
47

5
00

03
24

95
95

 0
3/

28
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
62

.9
7

78
57

34
40

O
H

O
C

C
U

PA
T

IO
N

A
L

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 C
E

N
T

E
R

S 
O

F
V

95
02

23
3

00
03

24
96

95
 0

3/
28

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

36
.0

0
30

01
75

63
90

01
O

H
O

FF
IC

E
 D

E
PO

T
V

95
03

87
5

00
03

24
97

95
 0

3/
28

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

82
.7

1
2/

03
-2

/2
3P

E
R

E
Z

O
H

PE
R

E
Z

, A
L

E
X

V
95

00
94

2
00

03
24

98
95

 0
3/

28
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
40

.5
4

13
C

00
27

00
08

50
O

H
R

E
A

D
Y

R
E

FR
E

SH
 B

Y
 N

E
ST

L
E

V
95

01
84

3
00

03
24

99
95

 0
3/

28
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
20

4.
63

K
A

IS
E

R
 M

A
R

C
H

O
H

R
E

E
P 

FO
R

 B
E

N
E

FI
T

S
V

95
01

35
0

00
03

25
00

95
 0

3/
28

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

31
,0

03
.1

6
83

SI
06

55
O

H
SA

D
D

L
E

B
A

C
K

 V
A

L
L

E
Y

 U
SD

V
95

00
03

4
00

03
25

01
95

 0
3/

28
/2

02
3

M
W

IS
29

2.
04

81
74

16
51

7
O

H
V

IS
IO

N
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 P

L
A

N
V

95
05

54
6

00
03

25
02

95
 0

3/
28

/2
02

3
M

W
IS

66
7.

42

04
/0

6/
20

23

07
:4

9:
41

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

SX
M

O
R

F 
- 

Se
sa

r 
M

or
fi

n
U

se
r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

3

16.3



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 3
/1

/2
02

3 
to

 3
/3

1/
20

23

C
O

A
ST

L
IN

E
 R

.O
.P

.
C

on
so

lid
at

ed
 C

he
ck

 R
eg

is
te

r

T
yp

e

42
4,

56
9.

58
Is

su
ed

:
5,

67
0.

00
R

ev
er

se
d:

43
0,

23
9.

58
B

an
k 

T
ot

al
:

95

43
0,

23
9.

58
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
:

04
/0

6/
20

23

07
:4

9:
41

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

SX
M

O
R

F 
- 

Se
sa

r 
M

or
fi

n
U

se
r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

4

16.4



Coastline ROP Exhibit Day Program 
Proposed Services and Activities 

February 2023 – June 2023 

Description 
Vital Link is providing Six (6) additional interactive career exploration exhibits for middle 
schools, during 2022-2023 academic year. This will be an additional to the already 
Seventeen (17) exhibit day programs scheduled within NMUSD, HBUHSD feeder 
middle schools, SVUSD, Irvine and TUSD. Vital Link will provide students hands-on 
experience within the CTE Programs and encourage their registration of the CTE 
classes.  

• Provide Career Technical Exhibit booths/equipment for the following:
o 3D Printing & Manufacturing
o Drones
o Medical Devices
o Human Anatomy
o CPR
o Automotive
o Digital Media Arts
o VEX Robotics

• Original Middle Schools:
1. Lakeside Middle School
2. Beacon Park Middle School
3. Jeffrey Trail Middle School
4. Costa Mesa Middle School
5. Serrano Intermediate
6. Johnson Middle School
7. Dwyer Middle School
8. La Paz Intermediate
9. TeWinkle Middle School
10. Sierra Vista Middle School
11. South Lake Middle School

12. Pioneer Middle School
13. Los Alisos Intermediate
14. Columbus Tustin Middle

School
15. Rancho Santa Intermediate
16. Sycamore Middle School
17. Corona Del Mar Middle

School

• Additional Middle Schools:
1. Stacey Middle School
2. Westminster Middle School
3. Vista Verde Middle School
4. Cadence Middle School

▪ This Middle School will have 3 separate exhibit days on March 3rd,
17th and April 14th, each day will serve a different group of students.

▪ Due to the shorter day schedule, the cost is $2,500
Cost per Exhibit Day: $3,200 per day 
Cadence Exhibit Day: $2,500 per day 
TOTAL COST: $17,100 

17.0



Hold Harmless 
Vital Link shall defend, indemnify, save, and hold harmless Coastline ROP and its 
respective officers, directors, and employees from and against all obligations, claims or 
liabilities of any kind, including costs and attorneys’ fees, that may arise out of any 
grossly negligent or intentional acts or omissions of any agent or employee of Vital Link. 
This shall include any acts of sexual abuse alleged against any agent or employee of 
Vital Link. 

Coastline ROP shall defend, indemnify, save, and hold harmless Vital Link and its 
officers, directors, and employees from and against all obligations, claims or liabilities of 
any kind, including costs and attorneys’ fees that may arise out of any grossly negligent 
or intentional acts or omissions of any agent or employee of Coastline ROP. This shall 
include any acts of sexual abuse alleged against any agent or employee of Coastline 
ROP. 

Confidentiality, Record Keeping, and Information Sharing 
Both parties recognize that the confidentiality of student records are defined by 
provisions of state and federal law. The parties will adhere to these laws, including 
the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA), California Student Online 
Personal Information Protection Act (Cal. Educ. Code § 49073.1), and Children’s 
Online Privacy Protection Act (COPPA, 15 U.S.C. §§ 6501–6506). Vital Link agrees to 
maintain best-practice record keeping that assures the privacy and confidentiality of 
all student data.  

Vital Link Signature Date 

Client Name Signature Date 

17.1



INVOICE:
213091

INVOICE DATE:  2/1/2023

CUSTOMER'S P.O. NO.:
Check

SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY OF EDUCATION

Troy Brown, Ed. D., Superintendent
P.O. Box 213030
Stockton, Ca 95213-9030

TO: Coastline ROP
Brian Dozer
1001 Presidio Square
Costa Mesa  CA  92626

INVOICE

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

1
Coastline ROP
EDJOIN Account Fees - One Year Term, see service agreement for
details.

$1,200.00 $1,200.00

REMIT TO: San Joaquin County Office of Education
P.O. Box 213030, Stockton, CA, 95213-9030

Please contact Rachel Aschwanden at (209) 292-2662 with any questions or concerns regarding this info.

 TOTAL: $1,200.00

DISTRIBUTION: 2 Copies - PURCHASER
1 Copy - ORIGINATING DEPT.
2 Copies - CO. OFFICE OF EDUC. BUSINESS SERVICES

Form #7667 Rev. 7/00

ACCOUNT NUMBER(S) AMOUNT(S)

01-0000-0-0000-0000-8689-500-5026

INITIALS:

$1,200.00

___________

Back to Account Details | Service Agreement Printable Version 18.0

javascript:__doPostBack('lnkBackToAccountInfo','')
https://www.edjoinadmin.org/Admin/Account/PrintableServiceAgreement.aspx


ORANGE COUNTY 

BUSINESS COUNCIL 
2 Park Plaza, Suite I 00 * Irvine, CA 92614 

INVOICE 

phone 949.476.2242 * fax: 949 476.9240 * www.ocbc.org 

Dr. Brian K. Dozer 

Superintendent 

ROP Coastline 

1001 Presidio Square 

Costa Mesa, CA 92626 

Annual Investment• (03/23 to 02/24) 

RENEWAL 

INVOICE NUMBER: 0011726-IN 

INVOICE DATE: 3/1/2023 

CUSTOMER NUMBER: ROPCOAS 

MEMBER SINCE: 3/4/2020 

AMOUNT 

$5,000 

• Includes participation in committee meetings

Thank you for the opportunity to work with you. 

Jeffrey Ball, PresidenUCEO TOTAL DUE: 

Make all checks payable to : ORANGE COUNTY BUSINESS COUNCIL 

Mail to: 

OCBC Federal Tax ID: 

2 PARK PLAZA, STE. 100, IRVINE, CA 92614 

23-7084107

Questions: (949) 476-2242, Vicki Blaser, Director

MISSION: Orange County Business Council represents and promotes 

the business community, working with government and academia, to 

enhance Orange County's economic development and prosperity in 

order to preserve a high quality of life. 

$5,000 

19.0



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

AGREEMENT NUMBER: 10003077 

COASTLINE REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 

LANGUAGE SERVICES INTERPRETATION/TRANSLATION AGREEMENT 

This AGREEMENT is hereby entered into this 1sc day of March, 2023, 

by and between the Orange County Superintendent of Schools, 200 Kalmus 

Drive, Costa Mesa California 92626, hereinafter referred to as 

SUPERINTENDENT, and Coastline Regional Occupational Program, 1001 

Presidio Square, Costa Mesa, California 92626, hereinafter referred 

to as ROP. SUPERINTENDENT and ROP shall be collectively referred to as 

the Parties. 

WHEREAS, ROP is in need of such special services and advice; 

and 

WHEREAS, SUPERINTENDENT is specially trained and experienced and 

competent to perform the special services required by the ROP, and 

such services are needed on a limited basis; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties hereby agree as follows: 

1.0 SCOPE OF WORK. ROP hereby engages SUPERINTENDENT as an 

independent contractor to perform the following described work, and 

SUPERINTENDENT hereby agrees to perform said work in the "Service 

Proposal", which is attached hereto as Exhibit "A" and incorporated 

herein by reference for the Division of Educational Services. 

2.0 TERM. This AGREEMENT shall commence on March 1, 2023 and end on 

June 30, 2023, subject to termination as set forth in this AGREEMENT. 

3. 0 PAYMENT. ROP agrees to pay the SUPERINTENDENT a total sum not 

to exceed Four thousand five hundred dollars ($4,500.00). Payment 

shall be at the rates described in Exhibit "B" I 

Page 1 
20.0



1 "Interpreting/Translation Rate Sheet 2022-2023", which is attached 

2 hereto and incorporated by reference herein. Payment shall be mailed 

3 to: Orange County Superintendent of Schools, 200 Kalmus Drive, Costa 

4 Mesa, California 92626-9050, Attention: Accounting Manager, or at 

5 such other place as SUPERINTENDENT may designate in writing. 

6 4.0 EXPENSES. ROP shall not be liable to SUPERINTENDENT for any 

7 costs or expenses paid or incurred by SUPERINTENDENT in performing 

8 services for ROP, except as follows: N/A. 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

5.0 MATERIALS. SUPERINTENDENT shall furnish, at his/her own expense, 

all labor, materials, equipment, supplies and other items necessary to 

complete the services to be provided pursuant to this AGREEMENT, 

except as follows: N/A 

6.0 INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR. SUPERINTENDENT, in the performance of 

this AGREEMENT, shall be and act as an independent contractor. 

SUPERINTENDENT understands and agrees that he/she and all of his/her 

employees shall not be considered officers, employees or agents of 

the ROP, and are not entitled to benefits of any kind or nature 

normally provided employees of the ROP and/or to which ROP'S 

employees are normally entitled, including, but not limited to, State 

Unemployment Compensation or Workers' Compensation. SUPERINTENDENT 

assumes the full responsibility for the acts and/or omissions of 

his/her employees or agents as they relate to the services to be 

provided under this AGREEMENT. SUPERINTENDENT shall assume full 

responsibility for payment of all federal, state and local taxes or 

contributions, including unemployment insurance, social security and 

income taxes with respect to SUPERINTENDENT'S employees. 

Page 2 
20.1



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

7.0 COPYRIGHT/TRADEMARK/PATENT. ROP understands and agrees that all 

matters produced under this AGREEMENT shall become the property of 

SUPERINTENDENT and cannot be used without SUPERINTENDENT'S express 

written permission. SUPERINTENDENT shall have all right, title and 

interest in said matters, including the right to secure and maintain 

the copyright, trademark and/or patent of said matter in the name of 

the SUPERINTENDENT. 

8.0 HOLD HARMLESS. 

A. SUPERINTENDENT agrees to and does hereby indemnify,

defend, and hold harmless ROP, its Governing Board, officers, agents 

and employees from liability and claims of liability for bodily 

injury, personal injury, sickness, disease, or death of any person or 

persons, or damage to any property, real personal, tangible or 

intangible, arising out of the negligent acts or omissions of 

employees, agents or officers of SUPERINTENDENT or the Orange County 

Board of education during the period of this AGREEMENT. 

B. ROP agrees to and does hereby indemnify, defend, and hold

harmless SUPERINTENDENT, the Orange County Board of Education, and its 

officers, agents and employees from liability and claims of liability 

for bodily injury, personal injury, sickness, disease, or death of any 

person or persons, or damage to any property, real personal, tangible 

or intangible, arising out of the negligent acts or omissions of its 

Governing Board, employees, agents or officers of DISTRICT during the 

period of this AGREEMENT. 

9. 0 ASSIGNMENT. The obligations of SUPERINTENDENT pursuant to this 

AGREEMENT shall not be assigned by SUPERINTENDENT without prior 

Page 3 
20.2



1 written approval of ROP. 

2 10. 0 TOBACCO USE POLICY. In the interest of public health, the 

3 SUPERINTENDENT provides a tobacco- free environment. Smoking or the 

4 use of any tobacco products are prohibited in buildings and vehicles, 

s and on any property owned, leased or contracted for by the 

6 SUPERINTENDENT pursuant to SUPERINTENDENT Policy 400-7. Failure to 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

abide with conditions of this policy could result in the termination 

of this AGREEMENT. 

11.0 TERMINATION. Either party may terminate this AGREEMENT with or 

without reason with the giving of thirty (30) days written notice to 

the other party. ROP shall compensate SUPERINTENDENT only for 

services satisfactorily rendered to the date of termination. Written 

notice by ROP shall be sufficient to stop further performance of 

services by SUPERINTENDENT. Notice shall be deemed given when 

received by the SUPERINTENDENT or ROP or no later than three (3) days 

after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner. 

12.0 NON-DISCRIMINATION. SUPERINTENDENT and ROP agree that they will 

not engage in unlawful discrimination in employment of persons 

because of race, color, religious creed, national origin, ancestry, 

physical handicap, medical condition, marital status, or sex of such 

persons. 

13. 0 NOTICE. All notices or demands to be given under this AGREEMENT 

by either party to the other shall be in writing and given either by: 

(a) personal service or (b) by U.S. Mail, mailed either by registered

or certified mail, return receipt requested, with postage prepaid. 

Service shall be considered given when received if personally served 

Page 4 
20.3



1 or if mailed on the third day after deposit in any U.S. Post Office. 

2 The address to which notices or demands may be given by either party 

3 may be changed by written notice given in accordance with the notice 

4 provisions of this section. As of the date of this AGREEMENT, the 

s addresses of the parties are as follows: 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

ROP: 

SUPERINTENDENT: 

14. 0 NON WAIVER. 

Coastline Regional Occupational Program 

1001 Presidio Square 

Costa Mesa, California 92626 

Attn: 
-------------------

Orange County Superintendent of Schools 

200 Kalmus Drive 

P.O. Box 9050 

Costa Mesa, California 92628-9050 

Attn: Patricia Mccaughey 

The failure of SUPERINTENDENT or ROP to seek 

redress for violation of, or to insist upon, the strict performance 

of any term or condition of this AGREEMENT shall not be deemed a 

waiver by that party of such term or condition, or prevent a 

subsequent similar act from again constituting a violation of such 

term or condition. 

15.0 SEVERABILITY. If any term, condition or provision of this 

AGREEMENT is held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, 

void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions will nevertheless 

continue in full force and effect, and shall not be affected, 

impaired or invalidated in any way. 

22 16.0 GOVERNING LAW. The terms and conditions of this AGREEMENT shall 

23 be governed by the laws of the State of California with venue in 

24 Orange County, California. 

2 5 1 7 . 0 ENTIRE AGREEMENT/ AMENDMENT. This AGREEMENT and any exhibits 

attached hereto constitute the entire agreement among the Parties to 

Page 5 
20.4



1 it and supersede any prior or contemporaneous understanding or 

2 agreement with respect to the services contemplated, and may be 

3 amended only by a written amendment executed by both Parties to the 

4 AGREEMENT. 

5 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto set their hands. 

6 ROP: COASTLINE ROP 

BY: 

Authorized Signature 

9 PRINT NAME: 

10 
TITLE: 

11 
DATE: 

12 

Coastline ROP-Income(l0003077)23 

13 ZIPS 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Page 6 

OF SCHOOLS 
Ill 

ORANGE COUN

°(fi

SUPERIN

,

NDENT 

BY: //�

# 

1-, 
Authorized Signat�re 

PRINT NAME: Patricia Mccaughey 

TITLE: Administrator 

DATE: March 14, 2023 

20.5



OllAN,E COUNTY 

DEPARTMENJ Of 

EIUUTION 
200 KALMIJS ORIVF 

PO BOX !lOSO 
COST A MESA. CA 

!'12628 !-!Of>O 

(7 ltl) llfjG tlOO{I 
fM fll�I Hl·l!lll; 

'foWN ft('tt(11 ,, 

Al MIJlllll. PU 

a,,._..,..,., 
tr lellttll 

IIANC( COINTY 
BUH er £1UUTION 

MA.l11f'iARKE 

IIMSIIAW 

I I ' I " 

EXHIBIT A 

Orange County Department of Education 

Educational Services Division 
Service Proposal 

TO: Sesar Morfin 
Director 
Business Services 
Coasurne ROP 

PROM: Natalia Abarca 
P�ram Specialist 
Educational Services 
OCDE 

DATE OF PROPOSAL: March 1, 2023 - June 30, 2023 
PURPOSI!: language Services Interpretation/Translation Services 
AUDIENCE: Coastline ROP Staff, Teachers, Administrators, Parents, etc. 
ESTIMATED NUMBER OP PARTICIPANTS: 
LCAP PRIORITIES ADDRESSED: 

CondJtloos of Leamlna Puofl Outcomes Bnaaement 

[lJ Basic Services O Pupil Achievement lZ] Paren12l Involvement 
O Implementation of O Other Pupll Outcomos □ Puptl lingagement

State Content Standards D School Climate
f"r Course Access 

i;dM��n..dSystem��p�n 
lnc:kitl_.. Acado'mlc ln,ITuctlon O · tndwlve B<ltlavlof lnsb\lCtion 0 lnc.,,Mt Socia� t"muctionO 

I """""· CW, ...... ff......,,. Q'ltllffl 
-�---

<f Admlnldnltfve
f Leadenhlp 

□· '\�w:�,.

. ldt�•--··--.......... 
•Cllullt __ _ 

____ ., __ _ ____ _.. 
.,.,....._,,__,.,.. __ ,-1o 
•Proll•-•·-""'•�
• .............. llttwlY, __ ,._is 

.,_.......,,... .. _lftd_ltl 
__ __,,.,.,,.. __ ..,_,...... .._.. 

J:;1 Integrated 
� Educatlonal 

F,ameworlc. □Fully lnlo9r4l9d
OrgMl%MIOnll 
srru,:rur• 

f'71.11ono & Poiltiv, 
LLl;chOOI Culture 

_________ ) 

� Famtlyl 
� Community 

�-· 
r7l TM(ln9 Fanly lLJ Partnership, 
r7l JMlln9 Community lLJ P• lntnlllps 

, __ _ 

,,6 lnduslvePollcy 
� Slrudurel 

f"7150or,g 1.E A/ ScllOOI� Re1otron111'° 

□LEA Polley 1'•mtWOlk 

20.6



NUMBER OF DAYS: n/a 

PROPOSED SERVICE DATES: March 1, 2023 -June 30, 2023 

LOCATION: Coastline ROP 

GOAL(S}: 

OCDE will provide Interpretation and Translation Services request made by Coastline ROP staff. 

ESTIMATED TOTAL COST: 

Total Amount: $4,500.00 

(See the attached OCOE Rate Sheet 2022-2023) 

For Cllent Use: When this proposal Is accepted, OCOE wm create a contract for 

services 

0 PROPOSAL ACCEPTED 

20.7



EXHIBIT B 

Orange County Department of Educ;atlon 
Educational Services Division 

Interpreting/Translation Rate Sheet 2022-2023 
In an effort to provide professional language solutions In most languages at an affordable cos1, please 
refer to the following rates: 

Tler 2 Language: Vietnamese, Chinese, Komn, and other common 
��� $�00 
lier3 Less C.Ommon Languages: Farsi, Rus.slan, lt11l1n, French, Turkish, 
Somali and more 
ASL Langu111e (Interpreters wortc In paJrs) 
OVerthe Phone Interpreting (Hotline) 

Tier 2 Lansuage: Vietnamese, Chinese, Korean, and other common 
Ill UI es 
Tier 3 less Common Languages: Ukrainian, Frencfl, Turkish, Russian , 
Farsi Somali and more 
Minimum Translation Pro ect 
Deskto Publlshln Rate 
Revlslon/Fonnat Rate 
Voke to Te,ct Transcripts (Spanish-English) 
Rush Fee 
aosed Captioning , Dubbing, Transcrfpts 
Interpreting E ulpment Transmitter

Interpreting Equipment Receivers (minimum 20) 

Minimum Feu Polley 

.39 

$150.00 

$110.00 
$40.00 
$16.00 

$150.00 

$150.00 

10.00 

Per Hou,.. 

Per Hour, per lnterprete,. 
Per minute•

Per Minute• 

Per word 

Per word 

Per hour 
Per hour 
Per Minute 
PerproJett 
Q.uoted by project 
Per unit 
Per Unit 

• Minimum 2-hour fee for In-person meetings, minimum 3-hour fee for less common languages.
• Minimum 2-hour fee for virtual meetings. Be advised thlt board meetln1s, conference

meetings, and other speclallie d meetings might require two Interpreters.
• Minimum 30-minute fee for over the phone seivlces (OPI).

•pr1ees may vary dependln1 on lan1uege, time frame, and Interpreter/translator avallabllity. less
common languases may Incur addttlonal mileage fee for In person meetlnss.
Cancellation Polley: A cancellation fee of minimum 2-hour service Is applied If canceled In less than 24
hours (business days) before the appointment. less common languases wlll Incur a 3-hour minimum fee
if cancellatlon ts received In less than 48 hours. AU ca.ncellatlons must be sent In writing.
Additional char1es: Parking and entrance fees wlll be bllled when ;ippllcable. Last minute requests
within 24 hours wlll Incur a $30.00 fee.
For service lease contact the La u e Sen.1ces tum at lan11,11 servlcetf!locde.us
Dtsclaimer. This price 11st Is to be used as reference. These rates are based on time end general content Prices 
ml&ht vary according to the Job's requirements, locatlon, content, avallabftlty of Interpreters. and request time. 

2/15/2023 

20.8



1001 Presidio Square, Costa Mesa, CA 92626 · (714) 979-1955 · www.coastlinerop.net     Brian Dozer, Superintendent 

TEACHERS ON WAIVER ASSIGNMENT 44253.3 

Gregory Spradlin Teacher – Digital Media Arts Grades 9-12 
Paul Galante Teacher – Automotive Technology Grades 9-12 

AYES ________________________________ 

NOES ________________________________ 

ABSENT ________________________________ 

IN WITNESS OF THE ABOVE STATED ACTIONS, I have hereunto set my hand this 20th day of 
April 2023. 

_________________________________________ 
  Clerk/Secretary of the Board of Trustees 

21.0



COASTLINE REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 

TO: Board Members 

FROM: J. S. Coke 

DATE: April 18, 2023 

SUBJECT: New Internship Sites 

Animal Health Care Internship 
Animal Clinic of Aliso Beach 
30816 Coast Highway  
Laguna Beach, CA 92651 

Automotive Technology Internship 
Fletcher Jones Van Center 
375 Bristol Street 
Costa Mesa, CA 92626 

Careers with Children Internship  
Rainbow Rising Child Development Corporation 
17595 Harvard Ave., C # 531 
Irvine, CA 92614 

• Rainbow Rising Alderwood
2005 Knollcrest
Irvine, CA 92603

• Rainbow Rising Beacon Park
200 Cultivate
Irvine, CA 92618

• Rainbow Rising Bonita Canyon
1 Sundance
Irvine, CA 92603

• Rainbow Rising Cadence Park
750 Benchmark
Irvine, CA 92618

• Rainbow Rising College Park
3700 Chaparral
Irvine, CA 92606

• Rainbow Rising Culverdale
2 Paseo Westpark
Irvine, CA 92614

Careers with Children Internship (continued) 

• Rainbow Rising Eastwood
99 Meander
Irvine, CA 92620

• Rainbow Rising Greentree
4200 Manzanita
Irvine, CA 92604

• Rainbow Rising Loma Ridge
500 Tomato Springs
Irvine, CA 92618

• Rainbow Rising Portola Springs
12100 Portola Spring
Irvine, CA 92618

• Rainbow Rising Solis Park
101 Abacu
Irvine, CA 92618

• Rainbow Rising Westpark
25 San Carlo
Irvine, CA 92614

Dental Assistant Back Office Internship 
A Kids Dentist 
4942 Edinger Avenue, # 101 
Huntington Beach, CA 92649 

Coastal Family Dental  
1175 Baker Street, Suite A4 
Costa Mesa, CA 92626 

Newport Smiles Dental Spa 
570 W. 19th Street 
Costa Mesa, CA 92627 

 See next page 

22.0



Dental Assistant Back Office Internship 
(continued) 
Orange Gentle Dentist 
14261 Jeffrey Road 
Irvine, CA 92620 

Retail Sales & Merchandising Internship 
Joann Fabric & Crafts  
2170 Barranca Parkway 
Irvine, CA 92606 

22.1



BOARD UPDATE 
April 12, 2023 

EMPLOYEE PERSONNEL REGISTER NO. 9 – 2022-2023 

It is recommended that the Board approve the following personnel actions: 

EMPLOYMENT: 

Name: Kasey Eckels 
Position: Work-Based Learning Outreach Specialist 
Program: Educational Services 
Location: Presidio Site 
Effective: April 17, 2023 

Name: Lina Bonilla Fernandez 
Position: Dental Director 
Program: Educational Services 
Location: Presidio Site 
Effective: March 28, 2023 

Name: Paul Galante 
Position: Teacher 
Program: Automotive Technology 
Location: Laguna Hills H.S. 
Effective March 9, 2023 

Name: Lianne Matthews 
Position: Substitute 
Program: Educational Services 
Location: All Sites 
Effective April 10, 2023 

Name: Aurelia Roman 
FROM: Position: Receptionist/Administrative Assistant 
TO: Position: Student Information Specialist 
FROM: Program: Student Services 
TO: Program: Technology Services 

Location: Presidio Site 
Effective: May 1, 2023 

RETIREMENT: 

Name: Kathe Hayden 
Position: Teacher 
Program: Virtual Enterprise 

Retail Sales and Merchandising Internship 
Medical Innovations and Entrepreneurship 
(MIRE) 

Location: Marina H.S., Creekside H.S., and Presidio 
Site 

Effective June 17, 2023 

Name: Deborah Ludwig 
Position: Executive Assistant 
Program: Administration 
Location: Presidio Site 
Effective July 1, 2023 

23.0



RESIGNATION: 
Name: Collen Hanley 
Position: Dental Director 
Program: Educational Services 
Location: Presidio Site 
Effective March 28, 2023 

TERMINATION OF 
EMPLOYMENT: 

Name: Glen Lindenstadt 
Position: Substitute Teacher 
Program: Educational Services 
Location: All Sites 
Effective March 21, 2023 

_______________________________ 
   Brian K. Dozer 

23.1



Coastline Regional Occupational Program 
Travel/Conference Report 

Board Meeting  
April 20, 2023 

Name Date(s) Destination Purpose Amount 

Brian Dozer, Superintendent 
Presidio Campus 

J. S. Coke, Director, 
Educational Services 
Presidio Campus 

Jun. 11 – 14 

June 11 - 14 

San Diego, CA 

San Diego, CA 

CAROCP Board Transition 
Meeting 

CAROCP Board Transition 
Meeting 

Total 

$1,616.81 

1,616.81 

$3,233.62 

24.0


	AGENDA
	22. Personnel Register - April 2023.pdf
	BOARD UPDATE
	EMPLOYEE PERSONNEL REGISTER NO. 9 – 2022-2023

	03 Agenda April 20, 2023.pdf
	COASTLINE REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM




